

To: Henry Wisneski
E-Mail: henry.wisneski@baesystems.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 27, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0101-EX-ST-2003

Message:

In regards to your response to my last email:

I don't see any problem with the CB frequencies. However, any frequencies that are used for private land mobile services will require *you* to coordinate in accordance with Part 90.175 of the FCC's rules. Coordination for aeronautical operations will probably prove to be difficult. This includes 29.7-29.8 MHz and many subbands in 30-88 MHz. I cannot approve operations in 50-54 MHz unless you can obtain consent from the amateurs (ARRL). Also, operation in broadcast bands (54-72 and 76-88 MHz) for aeronautical operations cannot be approved. 73-74.6 and 74.8-75.2 MHz cannot be approved because they are allocated for radio astronomy and aeronautical radionavigation, respectively.

Since this STA request is for a government contract, I suggest you select low, middle and high frequencies from subbands in 30-88 MHz that are allocated to the federal government.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 27, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2517